



# Dereck Rascon

Software Developer

 (602) 814-9498

 [Dereckrascon76@gmail.com](mailto:Dereckrascon76@gmail.com)

 [Linkedin/DereckRascon](https://www.linkedin.com/in/DereckRascon)

 [GitHub/DereckRascon](https://github.com/DereckRascon)

Motivated Software Developer and Marine Corp Veteran with experience in troubleshooting, working on a team and under pressure, meeting deadlines and finding solutions to problems encountered. Along with the skills as a full stack developer, who has a passion to build, troubleshoot, and better applications that not only meet the companies standard but that of the user.

## Technical Skills

HTML - CSS - Bootstrap - JavaScript - jQuery - Java - MySQL - Spring - Object-Oriented Programming - Test-Driven Development - Version Control with Git - Paired Programming

## Development Projects

### After the Foxhole

[After the Foxhole](#) is a web application, and community, built for veterans to be able to post and comment on various discussion topics as well as create and attend events. The application is built on Node.js, MongoDB, mongoose, EJS, and HTML using bootstrap and custom CSS

**Environment:** EJs, CSS, JavaScript

### The Coffee Project

The [Coffee Project](#) is a website that allows the user to order a coffee from a variety of selections through Javascript, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap. This project was a pair programming effort in which me and another developer took turns coding and navigating.

**Environment:** HTML, CSS, JavaScript

## Military Experience

**United States Marine Corps** - Camp Pendleton, CA & Luke AFB, AZ

*Heavy Equipment Mechanic* / July 2010 - Jan 2018

- Analyzed malfunctioning equipment and determined the type of repairs required.
- Carried out day-to-day duties accurately and efficiently.
- Maintained energy and enthusiasm in a fast-paced environment.
- Read and understand technical drawings, schematics and manuals in order to make accurate updates and repairs.

## Professional Experience

**Desert Transfer LLC** - Phoenix, AZ

*Maintenance Head* / July 2018 - April 2022

- Kept track of equipment, inventories, and system upgrades in order to prepare and present detailed reports to upper management.
- Kept in contact with all owner operators who had any equipment getting repaired in our shop about the progress of their equipment.
- Wrote up invoices for all maintenance work that was completed averaging a total income of \$9,000/month.

## **Desert Transfer LLC - Phoenix, AZ**

*Transportation Dispatcher / July 2018 - April 2022*

- Handled incoming calls and emails from customers regarding issues with deliveries.
- Coordinated dispatching of 15 drivers to accomplish daily delivery requirements.
- Built professional relationships with new customers and cultivated existing ones through active listening and intelligent open-ended questions.

## **Education**

### **Codeup**

Certification of Completion

Oct 2022 - March 2023

A fully-immersive, project-based, and intensive 20-week Full-Stack Java Career Accelerator that provides students with 670 hours of expert instruction in software development.